

**School Administrative District 8 Board Meeting**

**Budget Workshop**

**March 23, 2022**

**5:00 PM**

Board Present: Alexandra McCarthy, Rachel Noyes, Penny Lazaro, Cait Clapham, and Sue Dempster

Administration: Valerie Mckenney, Monte Selby, Bryan Feezor and Tina Davidson

I. Call of the Roll – 5:02

II.

- Special Education – Talked about the few increases and that the resource room, 2100 is now a part of the 2200 account, in special ed
- Other Instruction – Increase/decreases due to history of accounts. Stipends will go up some once Schedule B is tentatively agreed upon in negotiations.

III. Questions or comments about previous budget worksheets

Discussion was had as to whether we would put money in the 2022-2023 budget to help supplement with the new bus.

A McCarthy made a motion to leave the budget as is and take a loan out for the new bus as needed/S Dempster seconds (4-1-0)

IV. Adjourn – 6:31